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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

b e e p——
1. LICENSEELOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NHG:YF!EGIDNM. OFFICE

QAL-TEK Associates, LLC ;
' USNRC Reglon IV

; ' d., Suite 400
?d?hao%??? haho ilﬁiii%fﬁfﬂf%ua 1:4125
REPCRT NUMBERIS) 2008-001 , ‘
mn 4. LICENSEE NUMBER 5. DATE OF INSPEGTION
030-34866 11-27610-01 ; 12/3/2008
LICENSEE: .

The Inspaciion was an examination of the aclivities conductad undar your license as meiy ralaia to mdiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatary Commission (NRC) rules and tagulaitons and the conditions of your license.  The inepaction consisted of salective sxaminations of
procedures and representative records, Interviews whh personnsl, snd cleprvatians by the inspegtor. Tha inepaction findings are as follows:

D 1. Based an the ingpestion findings, no violations were kientiflad.

2. Previous violation(s) ciosed.

D 3, Tha violations(s), specifically dessribad ko you by the inspector as non-cited viotations, are not being clted becausa they were salf-identilled,
nan-repetiive, and comactive action was of s baing taken, and the remaining critera In the NRC Enforcement Pollcy ta exercise digeretion,
were aatishied, :

e NON-Cted Violation(s) was/ware discussed invalving the vonowlné requirament(s) and Corrsotiva Action(s):

1

H 4. Duiing this inspection ceraln of your activitias, as described below and/or atlached, wara In violation of NRG requirements and are being
cited, This form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be eublect to posting in sccordance 10 CFR 18,11,

{Violations end Corrective Actions)

10 CFR 20.1902(a) requires in part that the licensee shall post éach radiation area with a conspicuous sign or
sings bearing the radiation symbol and the words "CAUTION, RADIATION AREA." '

10 CFR 20.1003 dafines radiation area as an area acgessible 16 Individuals, in which radiation levels could
resull in an individual receiving a dose equivalent in excess of o!.oos rem in 1 hour at 30 centimeters from the
radiation source or from any surface that the radiation penetrates.

Contrary to the above, the licensee falled ta post each radiation|area with a "CAUTION, RADIATION AREA,"
sign, Specifically, a recent inventory resulted In the relocation of sources within the licenses's Gauge Storage
and Garage facilities. The Gauge Storage and Garage facilities| were posted as radioactive materials areas.
This relocation resulted in dose rates exceeding the limits for a radiation area. The licensee took immediate
corrective actions during the inspection by posting the two locatlons as radiation areas in addition to
radioactive materials greas. Licensee will correctly post radiatidn areas in the future.

e, Sorveys Wil be ,&cré’m\u( then relscetinn dctortier occur ¥ areas doc ¥V be preperly fo sFel.
Licensee’s Stalement of Corrective Actibn lor em 4, above.

[ heraby stata that, within 30 days, the actions deseribed by me to the inapactor will be taken to carect the violations identified. This etatemant ol

corractive actions is mads in accordance with the raquiremants of 10 CFR 2.201 (corredtive steps already taken, corractive ateps which will be faken,
date whan full compliance will be achleved). | understand that no further writtan responka to NRC will be required, unless specitically requested,

— Prinied Name n ,%z e
[ICENSEE'S

REPRESENTATWVE | /7. OFLE SowPER : el 3/3/07
NRC INSPEGTOR Jason M. Razo h W
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3998 COMMERCE CIRCLE IDAHO FAL'I._S, ID 83401
208B-523-55687 FAX 208-524-8470

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Jason Razo Dale Snowdet
COMPANY: DATE:
NRC 3/3/09
FAX NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING CQVER:
(817) 860-8188 2
PHONE NUMBER: SENDER’S REFERENCE NUMBER:
(817) 276-6589
RE:

YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER:

' Signed NRC Form 591M

URGENT (0 rorR REVIEW [0 PLEASE COMMENT  PLEASE REPLY [l PLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV

612 EAST LAMAR BLVD, SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4125

FACSIMILE

Name: H. Dale Snowder, President License No.: 11-27610-01
Licensee: Qal-Tek Associates, LLC Docket No.: 030-34866
Fax No.: 208-524-8470

Phone No.: 208-523-5557

From: Jason Razo

Date: - 083/03/2009

Subject: Notice of Violation, NRC Form 591M Part1

Pages: 1 + transmittal sheet

Mr. Snowder

| am faxing you a NRC Form 591M inspection report which documents the inspection
performed by myself, conducted at your facility at 3998 Commerce Circle, Idaho Falls, Idaho.
As the licensee representative, please sign and date the attached inspection report and fax it
to my attention at 817-860-8188 (fax). If you have any questions about the inspection or the
591 report please call me at 817-276-6589.

Jason M. Razo
Materials Inspector
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch A



